
 

  

  

DATE: September 21, 2022 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Revisions of Board Policy 5144.22 Infectious Diseases 
 

PRESENTED BY: Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Proposed Revisions of Board Policy 5144.22 Infectious Diseases 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 262, 2019) which requires local health officers to notify and 

update districts of an outbreak, or imminent outbreak, of a communicable disease and requires 

districts to comply with any orders issued by the health officers and all applicable privacy laws. 

Policy also clarifies that any allowable exclusions apply only to on-campus instruction and 

provides that the superintendent or designee will, when necessary, inform the local health official 

of any potential outbreak. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  N/A 

 

PREPARED BY:  Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment:  BP/AR 5144.22 Infectious Diseases 

 


